Angie Xu

UX | UI designer

angiexxu@gmail.com <u>Linkedin</u> <u>Github</u> Portfolio Website

PROFILE

I am a Vancouver-based full-stack developer who has become a UX designer. I always enjoy programming, web design, however, I have recently discovered a greater passion for UX design to build a bridge between developer and user's needs.

I am a detail-oriented team player and am looking forward to combining my understanding of web development and design thinking to create valuable user experience.

LANGUAGE

English, Cantonese, Mandarin, French

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Full Stack Developer | Freelance

July 2020 - Current, VANCOUVER, BC

- Implement and customize sales & marketing web applications, including Salesforce CRM
- Implement RESTful API endpoints

Freelance WordPress Developer & Designer | Freelance

Sept 2019 - Current, VANCOUVER, BC

- Design and publish WordPress website for direct clients
- Design and publish e-commerce WordPress website for clients

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JULY 2021 - SEPT 2021, VANCOUVER, BC

Lighthouse Labs | Diploma, Web Development

2020 OCT, VANCOUVER, BC

Simon Fraser University | BA, Psychology

2011 SEPT - 2016 DEC, VANCOUVER, BC

SKILLS

Figma, Sketch, InVision, Canva, POP App, Marvel, Microsoft Offices Suites, Procreate, Concept

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, Ruby, C#, Swift, NodeJS, ReactJS, Express, Rails, Electron, SQL, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Postman, WordPress, Elementor, Wix Material UI, Bootstrap, Selenium, Mocha, Storybook, Cypress

UX PROJECTS

Parkio | Capstone Project | UX designer & researcher

SEPT 2021 - BrainStation project - One Weeks (Prototype)

Conducted user research and secondary research, defined problem space, designed wireframes and prototypes, conducted user testing of an ios mobile solution that aimed to better drivers' parking experience in the Vancouver area.

Better Office | UX designer & Writer

SEPT 2021 - BrainStation & Microsoft hackathon - 24 Hours (Prototype)

Conducted research and designed the framework and prototype of a mobile app solution that aimed at helping users' transition back to the office during COVID.

BC Parks redesign | UX designer & Writer

AUG 2021 - BrainStation project - One Week (Prototype)

Conducted research and user testing to properly design, produce and fine tune a mobile app prototype aimed at promoting users' campsite book experience.

Second Chance in Life Website redesign | UX designer & Writer

AUG 2021 - BrainStation project - One Weeks (Prototype)

Conducted research, tackled the web design by using a heuristic evaluation based on Nielsen Norman Group's ten principles. Focused on redesigning the website's adoption application form.